MESC CIPM Registration Process

Step 1:

Company admin & User will receive the below email when they’re added into the MESC portal. Please
click on the link for user registration.

From: MESC@sertest. shell.com <MESC@sertest shell.com>
Sent: Thursday, Mar 14, 2024 4:57 PM

To:SUDHARSHAN SK <su®**** **++4sk@gmail.com>
Subject: MESC : End User Login Details

Think Secure. This email is from sn external source.
Request Update
Shell MESC

Dear Sudharshan SK,

You may now access the MESC portal. The user manual for your guide in navigating MESC can be downloaded from the portal. Login Ema
Address gy******** = sk @gmail.com.

Please click here https://wiw.mesc-uat.shell.com/Account/CIPMRaglstration?companyld=jEzfBSHzd)LmhuM21mOt0g== for user Registration
Once Registered. Please click here to login Into the application.

Reply to this mail If you face any issue,

Regards,
MESC Admin

il and any attachments are intended for the named recipient anly, and may be confidential
not that recipient, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or e-mail and delete this message and any attachments.

Internet commu it secure and therefore Shell does ot accept legal responsibility for
the contents of it has been transmitted Gver a public network.
If you suspect the message may have been intercepted or amended, please call the sender, Thank you

Step 2:
Please fill the registration details click on submit to register the user in CIPM portal.

€ C % mesc-uatshell.com/Account/CIPMRegistration?companyld=jEzfB8Hzd/LmhuM2 ImOtlg== ¥ |38

MESC Web Portal

Material and Equipment Standards and Code (mainly buying descriptions of DEP piping classes - PTE/EMMI)

CIPM Registration

Welcome to
Royal Dutch Shell Please reg

Your real-time gateway into IT
services and solutions available
from a single source.

ter here using email address

First Name:

Bikes

Submit

privacy policy| terms of use



MESC CIPM Registration Process

Step 3:

After registration user will receive below email for user verification and activation in CIPM

portal.

MESC Portal email validation »

Inbox

do-not-reply@she... 7Mar
@ tome v @ L

% | O % devaccountshellcomz + (@ ¢

©

Account activation

Complete your account regisfrafion

Hello Sudharshan Adivate occour

You need to verify your email to
complete your registration.



MESC CIPM Registration Process

Step 4:

Please create a strong password for your account to complete the activation and registration process.

Activate Account

& ~ -

Activate account

You are activating your account
dsmukunda2@gmail.com for Shell Global Service.

Password Strength

By selecting "Activate' you are agreeing to the Privacy

notices and Terms and conditions

Step 5:

Clear your browser cookies by pressing ctrl + shift + del keys. Select the time range to All from the
dropdown and check the cookies and other site data & Cached images and files then click on clear

button.

Delete browsing data

Time range

‘ All Ume‘ v

i Bmv.vsin.g hismryi

Pownlnad history
Fook\es and other site_ d_ata .
Cached ima.gt.as a.nd. fi.les .

Clear browsing data for Internet Explorer mode

ur data across all your synced devices signed in to
n. To clear browsing data from this

This will clear



MESC CIPM Registration Process

Step 6:

Once registered please click on Username/Password.

~ [ MESC: Logon x +

Cc 25 mesc-uat.shell.com/Index.html

MESC Web Portal

Material and Equipment Standards and Code (mainly buying descriptions of DEP piping classes - PTE/EMMI)

Login options

Welcome to
Royal Dutch Shell

Your real-time gateway into IT @

services and solutions avallable
frommsingle zokca; MESC Single Sign On

N

Username/Password

Having trouble login to portal?
Contact MESC Support

Don't ha

privacy policy| terms of use
noTE : The MESC Web will only work on Internet Explorer 10+ and Google Chrome

Step 7:
Enter the credentials to login in to the MESC application.

v @ Sign in X +

25 dev.account.shell.com/authorize?redirect_uri=https://www.mesc-uat.shell.com/Account/CIPMLogin&client_id=rméwsesf4xswkqppksbwnje48e5...

U

Welcome

Email address *

P N
Email address

L )

Password *

P N
Password

L )

Forgot password?



MESC CIPM Registration Process

Step 8:

Upon sign in, an email with a 6 digit OTP will be sent to the user email. After entering the OTP
click on submit.

v @ 2-step verificati +

= C 25 dev.accountshell.com/ ctor-authentication?client_id=rméw 3 jedBe5Swntwf8lenvironment _id=a C T Incognito

2-step verification

A verification code has been sent

An email with a 6-digit code has been sent to
shrrrrrrtttk@gmail.com. Enter the code below to proceed

Request a new verificat affer 116 seconds

Step 9:

After the otp verification user will be redirected to MESC application home page.

Welcome sudharshansk@gmail.com (IT Support) Cha
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